

***Proposed Revision of Section 6.24 of the Bylaws of Trinity Baptist
Church of Raleigh***

1. The heading and text of Section 6.24 of the Bylaws (Safety and Risk Management Committee) is hereby revised and restated in its entirety to read as follows:

Section 6.24 Safety and Risk Committee

The Safety and Risk Committee shall be responsible for inspection and audits of the church property and facilities for hazards and conditions that could result in damage to the property/facilities or injury. The Committee is responsible for notifying the appropriate church staff member for resolution of potential issues. The Committee shall report at least annually at a meeting of the trustees.

2. In the Table of Contents, the reference to Section 6.24 is revised to conform with the change in the heading of Section 6.24.

Proposed Revision of Section 6.24 of the Bylaws of Trinity Baptist Church of Raleigh

1. The heading and text of Section 6.24 of the Bylaws (Safety and Risk Management Committee) is hereby revised and restated in its entirety to read as follows:

Section 6.24 Safety and Risk ~~Management~~ Committee

The Safety and Risk ~~Management~~ Committee shall be responsible for ~~monitoring~~inspection and audits of the church property and facilities for ~~safe~~hazards and conditions that could result in damage to the property/facilities or injury. The Committee is responsible for ~~developing policies to reduce and to manage risks~~. ~~The~~notifying the appropriate church staff member for resolution of potential issues. The Committee shall report at least annually at a ~~regular~~ meeting of the ~~members~~trustees.

2. In the Table of Contents, the reference to Section 6.24 is revised to conform with the change in the heading of Section 6.24.